
Nazeer Ahmed <thenazeerahmed.hr@gmail.com>

FW: Inside UC & Out Side Shuffling Requests for Approval WHO-PO.
1 message

bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org <bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org> Fri, Jan 
To: Nazeer Ahmed <thenazeerahmed.hr@gmail.com>

 

 

From: bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org <bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 11:18 AM
To: 'maazmalikctc@gmail.com' <maazmalikctc@gmail.com>
Cc: 'basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org' <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>; 'Sundas Tariq' <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; 'Victor John D'souza' <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>; 'Nazeer Ahmed'
<thenazeerahmed.hr@gmail.com>; 'parveen.kakar@chipconsulting.org' <parveen.kakar@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: Inside UC & Out Side Shuffling Requests for Approval WHO-PO.

 

Dear Maaz,

 

Please find below the details of transfer request for AS – Mr  Tanveer approved by WHO-FO, forwarded for further necessary action.

 

Sr. No District Tehsil UC Designation Name CNIC Transfer Tehsil Transfer UC Remarks

1 Quetta AC Kuchlak UC Samali Area Supervisor-
AS Tanveer 5440135986191 AC Kuchlak Baleli-C

Mr. Tanveer, who is working as an Area Supe
Samali is requested by concern TDO to be r
Baleli-C, it was endorsed by both by AC Que
PO and WHO-FO have approved his transfe
interest of the program.

 

 

 

Regards,

 

Bilal Ahmed

Project Officer

Chip Training and Consulting (CTC)

Contact No: 03477828498
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